To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)[Jason.Weinstein@usdoj.gov}

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Thur 3/17/2011 11:09:31 PM
Subject: RE: Do you have time to talk?

Sure. Or tomorrow.

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Sent: Thursday, March 17,2011 6:56 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Do you have time to talk?

} Unrelated - can I call you later?

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.'W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov>
To: Weinstein, Jason

Sent: Thu Mar 17 18:06:15 2011

Subject: Do you have time to talk?

I wanted to run a few things by you on Fast and Furious.
Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General

Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087

DOJ-FF-12859
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